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The Jagger-Churchill House, located in the North Hill section 
of Burlington and sited on a one hundred foot bluff overlooking the 
Mississippi River, reflects the wealth engendered during that city's 
heyday as one of the state's leading commercial centers in the late 
nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. Erected in the early 
1850's and added on to at various times throughout the nineteenth 
century, this two-and-one-half story residence exhibits the com­ 
bined influence of the Gothic, It/alianate, Queen Anne, and Eastlake 
styles. The edifice's fourteen foot thick brick walls are sheathed 
in cement and rest on brick foundations over a partially raised 
basement. Its most noteworthy Gothic features are its steeply 
pitched gable roof pierced by rectangular brick chimneys with cor­ 
belled caps, wheel windows that illuminate the attic area, and both 
projecting and recessed wall dormers. Most likely the plain boxed 
cornices along the roofline were decorated originally with ginger­ 
bread vergeboards, which probably disappeared during late nineteenth 
century remodeling. The tall thin windows utilized on the ground 
floor area are characteristic of the Italianate style. Windows are 
generally of the one-over-one wood sash variety and are set in both 
arched and rectangular surrounds.

After the Churchill family purchased the house in 1889, they 
modified it somewhat, employing elements of the Eastlake and Queen 
Anne styles so popular at that time. On the front (east) facade, they 
added an encircling veranda and a two-tiered portico that appears 
to support the projecting wall dormer that projects from the roof 
here. Both in turn feature Eastlake ornamentation in the form of 
large curved brackets, scrolls, spindles, lattice work, and other 
stylized elements. At the south end, the Churchills added a semi­ 
circular, two-story, projecting bay, which along with the recessed 
gabled wall dormer in the supper half story, was sheathed in fish 
scale shingles. On the rear (west) facade they constructed a typical 
Queen Anne domed turret with a recessed porch. Except for the addi­ 
tion of a one-story structure at the northwest corner to house a 
bathroom in 1901, twentieth century alterations to the house have 
been minimal. A few feet south of the house is a somewhat unob­ 
trusive, gable roofed garage of uncertain vintage.

Inside, the house is laid out with twin parlors, a library, 
dining room, kitchen and bath on the first floor; five bedrooms on 
the second floor; and a large attic in the upper half story. Many 
nineteenth century fixtures remain, including tile fireplace, 
stained glass, staircases, woodwork, and flooring. The current 
owners have furnished the house with a variety of antiques, 
oriental rugs, and fine china, much of which originally graced 
other fine old Burlington homes.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Jagger-Churchill House is representative of the lifestyles 
of the individuals whose business acumen made Burlington the state's 
major commercial center in the late nineteenth and early twentieth 
centuries. Erasmus D. Jaggar, who erected this residence early in the 
1850 f s, was a New York native who decided to forego life on the 
family farm for a commercial career. After working as a clerk for 
firms like the Hendrie Machine Shop and Foundry in Burlington, 
Jaggar struck out on his own and operated a very successful linseed 
oil business. He and his wife Julia, said to be a person of 
unusual intelligence, reared their five children in this house. 
After his death in 1884, Mrs. Jaggar continued to reside here until 
she died two years later.

In 1889 Francis and Catherine W. Churchill purchased the home 
from the Jaggar heirs. A leading wholesale druggist, Churchill 
that same year had merged the C.P. Squires Company and Reynolds and 
Churchill Company to create the Churchill Drug Company. By the 
time of his death in 1896, Churchill had made his new firm one of 
the largest wholesale drug houses in the entire Midwest. After 
Catherine Churchill's death in 1901, the family residence was deeded 
to her daughter Clara C. Strong who occupied it until 1934. In 1935 
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Dailey purchased the property from the Strong 
estate and have owned it ever since.
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